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February 16, 2015





TO: OSAA Executive Director & Hardship Committee





FROM: Brent Prasnikar - Lakerdige High School Counselor





RE: Hardship for Alev Brigande





To Whom It May Concern,





This letter is a request for Alev Brigande to be allowed to participate and compete with the Lakeridge High School A Cappella Choir.  She is not eligible because of extenuating circumstances.





Despite many diagnosed medical conditions, including post-concussive syndrome, Alev has maintained a 4.0 G.P.A. through her years in high school.  Last semester, Alev experienced increased headaches, dizziness, difficulty concentrating, slow speed of processing, and fatigue.  She has a 504 plan that allows for extra time to complete assignments.  As a result, she has several incomplete grades left over from the first semester of her senior year.  She is working toward turning those incomplete classes into final grades, but it may take considerable time to do that.





I believe Alev deserves a chance to participate with her friends and compete with our choir.  Regardless of the OSAA decision, I will continue monitoring her progress toward graduation.  Thank you for considering this request of academic hardship. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.





Sincerely,


Brent Prasnikar


(503) 534-2320


prasnikb@loswego.k12.or.us
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